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Michael Trabon 

From: 
Sent: 

Nicole Buseman [NicoleBuseman@quinnemanuel.com] 
Friday, May 16, 2014 3:14PM 

To: Michael Trabon 
Cc: Rosanne Rust; Scott Lerner; Jane Byrne 
Subject: RE: 2014-CFPB-0002, 1 PDF file attached, FILED UNDER SEAL 

Michael-
United Guaranty will withdraw the proposed redactions. 

Thanks, 
Nicole 

----- --
From: Michael Trabon [mailto:Trabon@thewbkfirm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 7:56PM 
To: Nicole Buseman 
Cc: Rosanne Rust; Scott Lerner; Jane Byrne 
Subject: RE: 2014-CFPB-0002, 1 PDF file attached, FILED UNDER SEAL 

Nicole, 

A review of UG's redactions reveals that the content redacted does not fit within the Protective Order's definition of "confidential." 

The redacted content on page 7 of the brief refers to general portions of the UGI Trust Agreement- without recitation of, or reference to, any specific provision 
of the Trust Agreement- and then states a conclusion about the Trust Account. Similarly, footnote 4 on page 9 refers to the commutation of the UGI and 
Genworth agreements generally, and then states a consequence of the agreements having been placed in run-off. Respondents do not believe this content 
represents Competitively Sensitive Information or Confidential Commercial information. 

Because such information does not fall under the Protective Order, we do not think it should be redacted. Please let us know by tomorrow if you disagree . 

Thank you, 

Michael Trabon 
Weiner Brodsky Kider PC 
1300 19th Street NW 5th Floor 
Washington DC 20036 
office: 202 628 2000 
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facsimile: 202 628 2011 
trabon@thewbkfirm.com 
www.thewbkfirm.com 

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited . If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify us by telephone (202-628-2000) or by electronic mail (trabon@thewbkfirm.com) immediately. For more information about Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, please visit us at 
www.thewbkfirm.com 

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used , by you for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

From: Nicole Buseman [mailto:NicoleBuseman@quinnemanuel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 3:47PM 
To: Michael Trabon 
Cc: Jane Byrne; Scott Lerner 
Subject: FW: 2014-CFPB-0002, 1 PDF file attached, ALED UNDER SEAL 

Michael -Please see the attached redactions from United Guaranty. 

Thanks, 
Nicole 

From: Michael Trabon [mailto:Trabon@thewbkfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 6:08PM 
To: Michael Trabon; 'Lucy.Morris@cfpb.gov'; 'Sarah.Auchterlonie@cfpb.gov'; 'Fatima.Mahmud@cfpb.gov'; 'Donald.Gordon@cfpb.gov'; 'Kim.Ravener@cfpb.gov'; 
'Navid.Vazire@cfpb.gov'; 'Thomas.Kim@cfpb.gov'; 'Kimberly.Barnes@cfpb.gov'; Jane Byrne; William Burck; Scott Lerner; 'reid.ashinoff@dentons.com'; 
'ben.delfin@dentons.com'; 'melanie.mccammon@dentons.com'; 'jvaron@foley.com'; 'billk@bourlandkirkman.com'; 'dsmith@schnader.com'; 
'sfogdall@schnader.com'; 'jkeas@foley.com' 
Cc: David Souders; Leslie A. Sowers; Sandra Vipond; Rosanne Rust; Mitch Kider; Michael Trabon 
Subject: 2014-CFPB-0002, 1 PDF file attached, ALED UNDER SEAL 

Counsel: 

Attached please find a document filed under seal today with the Office of Administrative Adjudication. Per your Consent to Service by Electronic Transmission, 
we are serving you with a copy of the document. 

Michael Trabon 
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